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Terrell County
Board of Commissioners

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

The Terrell Countv Board of commissioners is seeking qualifications from pubLic accounring firms forrhe 1:urpose o[ con'ducting Terreli county's annual uriir. T.rr.ll county's fiscal ycar is lrom october [.,through seprember 
]!ih lerrell County ls seeking an intcrri .Jationship wirh an audir firm for a rhreeyear comnrirmenr, beginning wirh rhe audir for rG years endecl s"pc.,ni.. ii;:;6r&

Terrell counry is located in southrvesl Georgia, Terrell county s populacion is approximarely 9315. The

;;ie?!;3;leral 
rund budget ror riscal y.u. iote-zoro i' 7tZj,q:rs0 ancl rhe rorurtorn,y budger is

The audit shall be conducted in accordance wirh audiring srandards generally accepreci in rhe UniredStates of America, promuigated by che American Inscirucl of cerrifiei public Accoinronr, (AICpA) andin accordance u'ith the standards applicable to financial audirs-conrained in Go'ernment Auditingstandards issued by comptroller General of rhe Unirea srril.ina rhe official CrJ.'"r GeorgiaAnnorated' if a single Audir is required as parr of the annuaLurair, rhe audir J;[ 5u perflormed inaccordance with Americar-r Insrituie of ceriified public e.."r*rrrs (AICpA), Generaliy AccepredAuditing,standards (GAAs), Governmenr Audiring srrnJu.a.,^rrr. smjr. ar;i, A.;;,r.ndmenrs of1996, and rhe office of Management aird Budget (oMBiCiilar A-133, Audirs of Scares LocalGovernmen[, and Non-profiiOrganizarions.

Please include a list of rhe staff that 1'es u'oulcl assign co thLis audir, rhelr roies in Terreil County,s auditand an outLine of their education anj experience.

In a separate envelope, please include your proposed fee for conducting che audir for Terreil Countl, f61liscal year 2018, 2010, ond zozo unJ 1.'r. t ourry rare for addirional rvork.

Please pro'ide a ilsr of existi,g iocal go'ernmenr clients and a name and telephone number r.l,ith eachorganization ro call as a reference,

A copy of the audit for fiscal 1'ear ending September 2017 can be found on Terreil county,s r,vebsite aru,rm,. terreilcou ntygeorgia.com

Please direct all ouesrions ro chariene Farmer, Terrell counry Inreriin clerk, 229-995-4077 orcharlenetcbc@windsrrq4m. net.



'l'errell County Board of Commissioners
955 Forrester Drive SE

PO Box 525
I)awson Geotgia 39842
229-995-4476
ylLw,lglrell cau nrygeg]gtaJam

A Proposers'Conference will be held April 18, 2019 at 9;00 AM at Terrell County Commissioners
Office Meeting room, 955 Forrester Drive SE Dar,vson GA, Interim Clerk, Charlene Farmer rviil
be ai,ailable to ans\ /er questions regarding the scope of the RFP.

Proposals are due by Thursday April25th, 2019 by 2:00 PM. Proposals should be rnailed ro PO
Box 525 Dau,son GA 39842 or hand delivered to 955 Forrester Dr. SE Dar,vson GA. Please
address your requesr for proposal ro Charlene Farmer, Interim Clerk.



FIRM NAME:

SCHEDULE OF PROFESSIONAL FEES AND EXPENSES

FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Enter year

(complete one schedule for each year covered by the proposal)

HOURLY RATES

PARTNERS

MANAGERS

SUPERVISORY STAFF

OTHER (SPECTFY)

TOTAL FOR SERVICES DESCRIBED IN RIP

our oF PocKET EXPENSES (See Section IV,B,3 for aliowability):

MEALS AND LODGING

TRANSPORTATION

OTHER (SPECTFY)

TOTAL ALL-INCLUSIVE PRICE FOR 
- AUDIT

AMOUNT OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, IN HOURS, ALLOWED
FOR _ YEAR WITHOUT ADDITIONAL COST
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ATTACHMBNT B: MANDATORY PRE.QUAI,IFICATION FORM

To be answered by Contractor

SectionA - General Information

1. Firm Name:

Contact Person:

Email address:

Telephone Number:

2, Address:

3. Firm FEI Number:

4, Firm's Georgia CPA State License Registration Number:

5, Type of Accounting Practice (place an "X" nextto the appropriate response)

a. Individual

b,--_----- Partnership

Corporation - Give name of the State where incorporated:

Section B - Contractor Firm's Quality Program For Audits

Please answer each of the following questions by placing an "X" in the proper

column at the right,

CHECK ONE

YES NO

1, Quality Control: Does the Contractor Firm have internal

procedures to ensure propel quality control fbr its governmental

audit assignments?

(lf yes, ATTACH A DESCzuPTION OF TFIE PROCESS)

2. Quality Review: Does Contractor Firm parlicipate in an

Extemal Quality review program every 3 years? (lf yes,

ATTACTI A COPY OF LAST PEER REVIEW OR QUALITY

JO



CI]ECI( ONE

NO

3.

YES

REVIEW REPORT AND LETTER OF COMMENT, PLEASE

ENTER ENDING DATE OF LAST PERIOD COVERED BY

REVIEW )

If no, explain the reason and your plan to participate.

Professional Membership: Do the partners of the contractor

Firm belong to either the AICpA or the Georgia Society of
CPAs?

Proper License: Is contractor Firm properly licensed to

practice public accounting in Georgia?

special Governmental Audit Requirements: Is Contractor Firm

familiar with the AICPA's code of professional conduct ET

Section 1.400,055 - "Governmental Audits,,? (According to

this section, if a cPA agrees to follow specified standar.ds.

6. Subcontracts: Does contractor Firm agree not to subcontract

any work required without the prior express written consent of
the auditee?

7, Federal Audit Larvs and Rules: If federal audit work is
required, does contractor Firm agree to perform the audit work

in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996,

(forfederal swsrds prior to December 26, 2014) the provisions

of oMB circular A-r33, (for fecreral swarcls ctfter December

26, 2014) UGG Subpart F, and AICPA Audit Guide

"Governnlent Auditing srandards and circular A-133 Audits,,,

as necessary?

4.

5,

CPA is OBLIGATED to follow all such requirements.)
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CHECK ONE

NO

9.

10,

11,

12,

13,

Confidentiality: Does Contractor Firm

distribute any information concerning

except as provided by law or rule?

Access to Records and Workpapers: Does Contractor Firm

agree to keep workpapers and reasonable records to support

work claims for at least 5 years and make them available for

audit or review by any authorized parlies?

Other Fedelal and State Laws and Rules: Does Contractor F-irm

agree to comply with all other Federal and State laws, rules and

regulations which perlain to this engagement?

Independence: Does Contractor Firm meet the independence

standards of the cunent "Government Auditing Standards",

issued by the Comptroller General of the United States?

(lf "No", attach a brief summary of facts.)

Continuing Education: Does Contractor Firm have sufficient

staff who meet continuing professional education requirements

for government audits as set forth in "Government Auditing

Standards"?

Conflict of Interest; Does Contractor Firm declare that there is

no public or private interest which would conflict in any

manner with performance of an audit for the auditee or would

violate any laws of the State of Georgia?

No Substandard Work: Do Contractor Firm and all proposed

Audit Team Members have a record of an acceptable standard

of audit work? (Contractor Firm must answer this question

"No" if the Firm or any Audit Team Member has received an

YES

agree not to publish or

work done for auditee,

t4,
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CHECK ONE

NO

15,

YES

enforcement action for substandard audit work during the past

three years or has a related investigation pending by a

professional or regulatory group, Attach a brief summary of

any enforcement actions,)

Ethics: Does Contractor Firm cer1iff that its proposals are

made without collusion or fraud and that it has not offered or

received any kickbacks or inducements from any other auditor,

supplier, manufacturer or subcontractor in connection with their

proposals, and that it has not conferred on any government

entity employee having official responsibility for this

procurement transaction any payment, loan, subscription,

advance, deposit of money, services or anything of more than

nominal value, present or promised, unless consideration of

substantially equal or greater value was exchanged; that it is not

in violation of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated,

Sections 16-10-2 and 16-10-22, for acts of bribery and/or

conspiracy in restraint of free and open competition in

transactions with state or political subdivisions?

Provisions of RFP: Does Contractor Firm agree to abide by all

General Terms and Conditions and Special Terms and

Conditions specified in the RFP?

16.
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CONTRACTOR FIRM CERTIFICATION STATBMENT

I (we) certiff that the information contained herein is true and correct to the best of my (our)

knowledge, and that the person submitting the RFP on behalf of the proposer has the authoLity to

submit this RFP and make all representations contained herein. I (we) understand that the

inclusion of false information may result in rejection of the proposal submitted in response to this

RFP.

Contractor Firm Nanre Date

S ignature of Preparer
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